From: Visnapuu Lauri <Lauri.Visnapuu@enersense.com>
Sent: 23 October 2023 11:43:47

To: Tartumaa

Cc: Toomas Haas

Subject: Alatskivi Koosa ohuliini vahetamine (kooskdlastamine)

Tere

Tegelen elektriprojektiga “Alatskivi-Koosa dhuliini vahetamine”. Ohuliini vahetus hdlmab RMK-le kuuluvaid kinnistuid: Vara metskond 41
(katastri nr 86101:001:0091), Vara metskond 11 (katastri nr 58601:001:1619), Vara metskond 3 (katastri nr 86101:004:0012). Saadan
dokumendid kooskdlastamiseks.

Lugupidamisega

Lauri Visnapuu
Projekteerija



? enersense

Moking @ tere-omission sochty o reality,



Mobiil: +372 59089993

E-mail: lauri.visnapuu@enersense.com
Aadress: Lootuse tn 6, Ossu kiila,
Kambja vald, Tartu mk. 61713

Palun kulasta meid: w w w.enersense.ee

This e-mail and any attachments hereto are confidential and intended only for a specific individual and purpose. It may contain information
which is privileged or otherwise protected against unauthorized disclosure or communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify (telephone or e-mail) the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system without producing,
distributing or retaining copies thereof or disclosing its contents to any other person. Thank you.
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